

# SAAC Process Survey 2010

Description:

Date Created: 5/4/2010 7:01:11 PM

Date Range: 5/7/2010 12:00:00 AM - 5/31/2010 11:59:00 PM

Page - 1

Thank you for participating on the Student Affairs Action Coalition. We need your feedback about your experience so that we can understand what was effective and how we could make the Action Coalition more effective in the future. Your responses are confidential.

Required answers: 0 Allowed answers: 0

Q1 On which committee(s) did you serve? (Check all that apply)

Student Programming: Department-led (Michelle Jones) [Code = 1]

Student Programming: Student-led (Brian Burton) [Code = 2]

Health and Wellness (Megan DuBois) [Code = 3]

Diversity (Richard Diaz & Kristy Bartley) [Code = 4]

Required answers: 1 Allowed answers: 4

Next Page: Sequential

Page - {REFANSWER}

Question Reference: Q1 (Answer Reference)

Please indicate your level of agreement with the following statements:

Q2 The meeting schedule was appropriate for the committee to accomplish its goals.

Strongly agree [Code = 5]

Moderately agree [Code = 4]

Neither agree nor disagree [Code = 3]

Moderately disagree [Code = 2]

Strongly disagree [Code = 1]

Required answers: 1 Allowed answers: 1

Q3 The data presented was useful for developing practice recommendations.

Strongly agree [Code = 5]

Moderately agree [Code = 4]

Neither agree nor disagree [Code = 3]

Moderately disagree [Code = 2]

Strongly disagree [Code = 1]

Required answers: 1 Allowed answers: 1

Q4 The meetings were structured/facilitated in a way that the committee could work together effectively.

Strongly agree [Code = 5]

Moderately agree [Code = 4]

Neither agree nor disagree [Code = 3]

Moderately disagree [Code = 2]

Strongly disagree [Code = 1]

Required answers: 1 Allowed answers: 1

Q5 The practice recommendations generated by my committee are useful for Student Affairs.

Strongly agree [Code = 5]

Moderately agree [Code = 4]

Neither agree nor disagree [Code = 3]

Moderately disagree [Code = 2]

Strongly disagree [Code = 1]

Required answers: 1 Allowed answers: 1

Q6 I learned more about the data that exist in the Division of Student Affairs.

Strongly agree [Code = 5]

Moderately agree [Code = 4]

Neither agree nor disagree [Code = 3]

Moderately disagree [Code = 2]

Strongly disagree [Code = 1]

Required answers: 1 Allowed answers: 1

Q7 I learned more about other departments and programs.

Strongly agree [Code = 5]

Moderately agree [Code = 4]

Neither agree nor disagree [Code = 3]

Moderately disagree [Code = 2]

Strongly disagree [Code = 1]

Required answers: 1 Allowed answers: 1

Q8 I understood what we were trying to accomplish in our committee.

Strongly agree [Code = 5]

Moderately agree [Code = 4]

Neither agree nor disagree [Code = 3]

Moderately disagree [Code = 2]

Strongly disagree [Code = 1]

Required answers: 1 Allowed answers: 1

Q9 What worked well for the {REFANSWER} committee?

[Code = 1] [TextBox]

Required answers: 0 Allowed answers: 1

Q10 What would have improved the {REFANSWER} committee?

[Code = 1] [TextBox]

Required answers: 0 Allowed answers: 1

Next Page: Sequential

Please indicate your level of agreement with the following statements:

Q11 It was helpful for me to see the work the other committees accomplished during the full Action Coalition meeting.

Strongly agree [Code = 5]

Moderately agree [Code = 4]

Neither agree nor disagree [Code = 3]

Moderately disagree [Code = 2]

Strongly disagree [Code = 1]

Required answers: 1 Allowed answers: 1

Q12 I understood the purpose of the whole Student Affairs Action Coalition.

Strongly agree [Code = 5]

Moderately agree [Code = 4]

Neither agree nor disagree [Code = 3]

Moderately disagree [Code = 2]

Strongly disagree [Code = 1]

Required answers: 1 Allowed answers: 1

Q13 In terms of the Student Affairs Action Coalition as a whole, what worked well?

[Code = 1] [TextBox]

Required answers: 0 Allowed answers: 1

Q14 In terms of the Student Affairs Action Coalition as a whole, what could be improved?

[Code = 1] [TextBox]

Required answers: 0 Allowed answers: 1

Q15 Are you aware of any other existing committees that would find the practice recommendations useful?

Yes [Code = 1]

No [Code = 2]

Required answers: 1 Allowed answers: 1

Next Page: Sequential

Page - 4

Q15='Yes'

Please indicate which report and which committees might find the practice recommendations useful:

Q16 Student Programming: Department-led (Michelle Jones)

Name of other committee 1: [Code = 1] [TextBox]

Contact for committee 1: [Code = 2] [TextBox]

Name of other committee 2: [Code = 3] [TextBox]

Contact for committee 2: [Code = 4] [TextBox]

Required answers: 0 Allowed answers: 4

Q17 Student Programming: Student-led (Brian Burton)

Name of other committee 1: [Code = 1] [TextBox]

Contact for committee 1: [Code = 2] [TextBox]

Name of other committee 2: [Code = 3] [TextBox]

Contact for committee 2: [Code = 4] [TextBox]

Required answers: 0 Allowed answers: 4

Q18 Health and Wellness (Megan DuBois)

Name of other committee 1: [Code = 1] [TextBox]

Contact for committee 1: [Code = 2] [TextBox]

Name of other committee 2: [Code = 3] [TextBox]

Contact for committee 2: [Code = 4] [TextBox]

Required answers: 0 Allowed answers: 4

Q19 Diversity (Richard Diaz & Kristy Bartley)

Name of other committee 1: [Code = 1] [TextBox]

Contact for committee 1: [Code = 2] [TextBox]

Name of other committee 2: [Code = 3] [TextBox]

Contact for committee 2: [Code = 4] [TextBox]

Required answers: 0 Allowed answers: 4

Next Page: Sequential

Q20 What common themes or issues that emerged from each of the committees did you perceive and what strategies would you recommend to address them?

[Code = 1] [TextBox]

Required answers: 0 Allowed answers: 1

Q21 Please share your thoughts/ideas/strategies to share the data and practice recommendations:

[Code = 1] [TextBox]

Required answers: 0 Allowed answers: 1

Q22 Do you have any other comments or suggestions for the Student Affairs Action Coalition?

Yes (please explain) [Code = 1] [TextBox]

No [Code = 2]

Required answers: 1 Allowed answers: 1

Next Page: Sequential